Security Equipment and Cabling Installation Services on Demand
For Various Board of Education Sites

RFP #2016-006-SEC

ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT NUMBER 2
(NOVEMBER 24, 2015)
RIO RANCHO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
RFP#2016-006-SEC
SECURITY EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION SERVICES
DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS IS AS FOLLOWS:
DUE DATE:

Monday, November 30, 2015

TIME:

2:00 PM MST

DELIVER TO:

Rio Rancho Public Schools
Purchasing Room 120
500 Laser Road NE
Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87124

The purpose of this amendment is to provide Rio Rancho Public Schools written response to
the following questions that have been timely submitted.
Note, all other terms, conditions, specifications, requirements and criteria remain
unchanged.
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1.

RFP #2016-006-SEC

What is considered “security equipment”? Does this include fire alarms, surveillance systems, access control
systems and burglar alarm systems?
a. Answer: Only Surveillance Equipment, see inventory.

2.

What are the makes and models of the current equipment?
a. Answer: Most of the cameras are Axis IP cameras, but there are other miscellaneous types of cameras
throughout the district. Recording devices are mostly GE, DVR’s and Transportation Department has
Everfocus. Severs are Dell, OEM Dell (Lomnis), HP, OEM HP (supermicro), and two Intransa Systems.
Network Switches are mostly HP but we also have Netgear.

3.

If fire alarms are included, when was the last time the system(s) were tested and inspected?
a. Answer: The surveillance system is used on a daily basis, repair work is conducted when the system fails.
Fire alarms will not be a part of this service.

4.

How many schools in the district do NOT have one or more of the above mentioned systems? Where are they
located and will we be able to conduct a walk-through to ascertain the equipment needed for that school.
a. Answer: A walk through will be conducted for vendors that wish to do so. Surveillance equipment is located
in 21 different sites. See inventory.

5.

Does the school district have blueprints we could use to build our systems on?
a. Answer: The district does have blueprints. However, the system is already in place, and it may be easier to
provide a floor plan on the location of cameras at vendor’s request.

6.

If cameras are required will the school district require IP cameras?
a. Answer: Some of the sites are IP while some are not. The District desires all future cameras to be IP, see
inventory.

7.

If burglar alarm and fire alarm systems are installed, will twenty-four hour monitoring of these systems be
required through a third party?
a. Answer: N/A
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